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From: Torres, Ricardo

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 2:53 PM
To: Jordan, Natreon

Cc: Csontos, Aladar; Nguyen, John-Chau
Subject: RE: Latest Draft Prairie Island SER
Nate,

I'll take a look at his comments on the concrete pads and let you know how to handle those. He had a lot of
comments on the rest of the document, so I'll agree with whatever path forward you take on those. At this
point, | want to focus on Calvert unless there is something major that you need my help. Let me know what
you decide to do for version control, once his comments have been addressed. | want to incorporate some
minor changes on the concrete, and do a final review for any grammar/syntax issues.

Thanks,
Ricardo

From: Jordan, Natreon

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 2:34 PM

To: Li, Zhian; Torres, Ricardo; Csontos, Aladar; Lupold, Timothy; Rahimi, Meraj; Einziger, Robert; Borowsky, Joseph;
Nguyen, John-Chau

Cc: Coggins, Angela

Subject: RE: Latest Draft Prairie Island SER

Thanks Zhian. let's plan to get together tomorrow morning to discuss.

From: Li, Zhian

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 1:35 PM

To: Torres, Ricardo; Jordan, Natreon; Csontos, Aladar; Lupold, Timothy; Rahimi, Meraj; Einziger, Robert; Borowsky,
Joseph; Nguyen, John-Chau

Cc: Coggins, Angela

Subject: RE: Latest Draft Prairie Island SER

Nate,

| have incorporated the comments on my sections by either accepting the suggested revision in its entirety or
revision of my writeup. With that | think | have addressed all of the comments on which | need to take actions.

| also have some comments on other sections. Attached is the file. Please take a look at it and let me know if
you want to schedule a team meeting to morrow or just resolve them between you and the authors of the
concerned sections.

Thanks,

Zhian

From: Torres, Ricardo

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 8:31 AM

To: Jordan, Natreon; Csontos, Aladar; Lupold, Timothy; Rahimi, Meraj; Einziger, Robert; Borowsky, Joseph; Li, Zhian;
Nguyen, John-Chau



Cc: Coggins, Angela; Dunn, Darrell
Subject: RE: Latest Draft Prairie Island SER

All,
Attached is the latest —formatted- version of the Pl SER.

John — please take a look at some of the comments addressed to the PM. Zhian/Nate/myself will address the
remaining ones.

Not sure if there’s a SFST SP site for PI, but for now please make sure you keep track of any changes by
changing the rev# and adding your initials to the file name.

Thanks,
Ricardo

From: Jordan, Natreon

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 6:26 PM

To: Csontos, Aladar; Lupold, Timothy; Rahimi, Meraj; Einziger, Robert; Borowsky, Joseph; Li, Zhian; Nguyen, John-Chau;
Torres, Ricardo

Subject: FW: Latest Draft Prairie Island SER

Team,

Attached is the latest version of the draft Prairie Island SER. We've made a lot of progress over the last two
weeks. Keep in mind while reviewing that there are still some additional work needed before this is ready for
concurrence. It should be noted that the CNWRA is working on some of the formatting aspects of the
document. Secondly, there are a couple of comments and clarifications that need to be addressed by NRC
staff once the appropriate individuals return to the office next week. Finally, we are working with OGC to
address some aspects related to the SER which should help to tie up any loose ends as we finish up. Overall,
| think the team is doing a tremendous job and is on pace to complete this effort either by or well before the
established schedule.

Thanks to All Involved,
-Nate

From: Torres, Ricardo

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 4:57 PM

To: Arturo Ramos (aramos@swri.org)

Cc: Yi-Ming Pan (ypan@swri.org) (ypan@swri.org); Asadul Chowdhury (achowdhury@swri.org); Jordan, Natreon;
Csontos, Aladar

Subject: Latest Draft Prairie Island SER

Art,
Please find attached the latest draft of the Prairie Island SER. Thanks for your help.
Ricardo

Ricardo D. Torres, Ph.D.
Materials Engineer
NMSS/SFST/SMMB

USNRC, Mailstop: 3WFN 14C28
Washington, DC 20555-0001

0: (301) 287-0755



f: (301) 287-9341
ricardo.torres@nrc.gov
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